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January 9, 1998

VIA FACSIMILE AND U.S. MAIL

Mark T. Quinlivan

Tnal Attomey - Federal Programs Branch
Civil Division

U 8. Department of Justice

901 E Street, N.-W.

Washington, D.C. 20530

(202) 514-9405 facsimile

RE: Rosenfeld v. Department of Justice: Subjects and Files which appear not to
have been searched or processed.

Dear Mark,

We are currently in the midst of review of the documents provided in response to the
partial settlement of Mr. Rosenfeld’s FOIA litigation.

It appears that certain subjects and certain files relating to subjects were not processed for
release. I am providing you with a list of these subjects and request that you advi§e me whether
documents relating to these subjects were processed and if so, why they don’t appear on the
inventories or search slips and why no records were provided. If no documents were processed,
then please advise why no documents were processed.

In some of the following cases, no records at all were produced. These are on List A
accompanied by a specification of the field office from which these records were requested. In
other cases. no records from a particular field office were processed and we do not see any
indication that a search was conducted at that field office. These subjects are set forth in List B
along with the field office for which it appears no search was conducted. All of the subjects are
clearly within the scope of Mr. Rosenfeld’s request and are specifically named in the Stipulation
and Order filed October 23, 1995 delineating the subjects covered by the request.

LIST A:
b7C
. SF
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334,013

LISTB:

Ashby Street House Commune
BASCAHUAC

Berkeley Citizens Action
Berkeley Civil Disturbance
Berkeley Tribe

Bombing of VDC HQ

California Senate Fact Finding
Subcommittee on UnAmerican

HQ, LA, SF
HQ, LA, SC, SD, SF

HQ. LA, SC. SD, SF, WF
HQ, LA, SF

SF

HQ, SF

SF

HQ, SF

HQ, LA, SF

HQ, SF

HQ, SF

biC

- HQ, SF

SF
HQ, SF
HQ, SF
SF

HQ

SD

HQ, SF

SC

SD

HQ, LA, SF

LA, 00, SC. SD. SF. WF, supporting offices
LA,SCSD
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Activities

. Ciwvil Rights Protest, Mel's

Drive-In
. Communes, East Bay
) Congress of Unrepresented Peaple
. Filthy Speech Movement

. Free Speech Defense Fund

. I——_C_tlfor Congress
ampaign

. Responsibilities Program

. Responsible Citizens Aroused

. ROTC at UC-Berkeley

. STAG

LA.SU
HQ. SF

HQ
SF

SC, WF
LA
LA
SF
HQ. SF
HQ

00, SC. supporting offices
LA

00, supporting offices

LA, SC,SD

SC, SD, SF

SC. SD., SF

HQ

LA

HQ. SF

00. SC. suppoiting offices
SC.8D

LN

00. SC. supporting offices
LA

b7C
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. LA

. LA, OO, SC, SD. WF., supporting office

. Students for Racial Economic HQ. SF )
and Racial Justice

. 00, SC, supporting offices

. Third World Liberation Front SC b7C

. US Regents’ Refusal to Let sSC
Eldridge Cleaver teach

] UC Students for Law & Order HQ, SF

. SD

. ' IP

. 0O, supporting offices

. Young Republicans SF

—

Please respond with the information requested within 30 days of the date of this letter.
We are. of course, aware that we could simply present this matter to the Magistrate for
resolution. We prefer to try to work it out by first giving you a chance to remedy or explain the
problem. If this can not be accomplished in 30 days, we will request the Magistrate’s
Intervention. Please advise at your earliest convenience whether you can provide a reasonably
complete response within 30 days.

——

I wish also to raise one additional matter. A number of specific questions have arisen on
our review of the documents. Depending on the answers to some questions. others will arise.
Rather than try to chase this down throu i i atories or oral depositions, we’d like
simply to set up a phone conference wi ou. me and Mr. think we
can efficiently dispose of many issues in this manner [ have done this witl‘l in this

case on prior occasions and it proved helpful

I ured 16 call you Thursday to discuss these matters but you were out of town. b7C

Please call me with your response and dates for a conference call.

Veny truly yours.,




